

Age Friendly Louisville
Outdoor Enhancement Workgroup
MEETING MINUTES
May 28th, 2024
In Person

Members Present

| | |
|---------------|---------------------|
| Becky Peak | Tewsdays Babicka |
| Alli Woosley | Kristi King |
| Sarah Teeters | Abbey Bowman-Rogers |
| Jessica Elkin | David Allgood |
| Beth Mathis | Sophia Banks |

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 2:00PM by Alli.

II. INTRODUCTIONS

III. ACTION PLAN REVIEW & BRAINSTORM

- a. All goals remain the same. Group discussed need to formalize the action steps. Action steps are due to AFL Leadership by August. Alli and Becky will meet to complete.
- b. Potential partners and action steps were discussed for each goal
- c. Goal # 1- Perform 2-3 walk audits each calendar year in various locations of the Metro. Utilizing the AARP walkability tool kit.
- d. Potential Partners: AARP, Commission for Person with Disabilities, TARC, KYTC, KIPDA, Public Works, Vision Zero (LMPHW?)
- e. Goal # 2- Beautification of Wilderness Road Senior Center or clean up of 264/Taylor Blvd area.
- f. Potential Partners: Trash for Cash, Girl Scouts/Boy Scouts, Commission for Person with Disabilities, Parks & Rec, AARP
- g. Goal # 3-Action steps were not finalized. Ideas of increasing safety and accessibility of local public events was discussed.
- h. Potential Partners: LMPD, DWP, OSHN, Louisville Tourism, ZTrips.

IV. WALK AUDIT

- a. Group decided on the 1st-3rd and Broadway area to perform the first walk audit.
- b. The June OE meeting will be replaced by the walk audit. The time was set as 10am-12noon.
- c. In case of rain, a make up date of Thursday, June 27th at 10am-12pm was proposed.
- d. Hotel Louisville has provided us parking spaces to rally and meet before starting the audit.
- e. Alli will provide Clipboards, printed materials and pens. Alli will reach out to Public Works regarding safety vests.
- f. Alli and Becky will reach out to community partners to invite them to be active participants. Community Partners include: The Commission for Persons with Disabilities, KIPDA, TARC, Public Works, KYTC, and AARP.
- g. Sophia will adjust the monthly meeting reminder to reflect the changes to the meeting and location.

V. FOLLOW UP

- a) Alli and Becky will follow up with Public Works, The Commission, TAAC, KYTC, TARC, KIPDA and AARP regarding participation in the walk audit.

- b) Sophia will update the monthly meeting invite.
- c) Alli and Becky will meet to finalize action steps to be sent to AFL leadership.

VI. NEXT Meeting

- a. Proposed next meeting to be held Tuesday, June 25th 10:00am-12:00pm in person for a walk audit of the 1st-3rd street and Broadway area. Meet at Hotel Louisville (120 W. Broadway) before 10am.